
From: Joe Gullage
To: Sue Bill
Subject: RE: Info Required
Date: Monday, October 17, 2016 12:06:26 PM
Attachments: Untitled.msg

Shooting.msg

Inspector S. Bill
 

I do not have any email or notes in relation to the incident on April 5th,2015. I did however receive
a phone call on my cell phone from Staff Sergeant M. Adams on the date of the incident to advise
me of same. This was done as A/Sgt. J. Smyth requested that I be notified. I did sent an email to CIU

members after the call from S/Sgt. M. Adams on April 5th, 2015 and an email to A/Sgt. J. Smyth on

April 6th, 2016.
 
Joe Gullage
 
From: Sue Bill 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 1:58 PM
To: Joe Gullage
Subject: Info Required
 
Hi A/Inspector Gullage,
The RNC is required to produce a number of documents for the Commission of Inquiry into the
Death of Donald Dunphy. As you were the officer in charge of CIU  on April 5, 2015 when the
shooting occurred in Mitchell’s Brook, can you please check for  any email communications and/or
notes that you may have relating in any way, to the incident.  Should you have any of this
requested information, please forward same to me ASAP. You can copy the info or scan and send it
to me.. it doesn’t matter what format you choose as we have to provide it in both ( so go with
whatever  is the easiest for you.)  Should you not have any applicable emails (received or sent) or
any notes, then I will need email notification of that.  
 
As we are under a strict timeframe to produce the information requested, Please respond by Friday

October 21st..
 
 
Inspector Suzanne Bill
OIC RNC Professional Standards
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador
(Tel) 308
 
“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied
addressee(s) and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use
or copying by any means of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in
error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.”
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		From

		Joe Gullage

		To

		Joe Smyth

		Recipients

		joesmyth@rnc.gov.nl.ca



‎Not going to bother you just want you to know I thinking you and if you need anything I am just a phone call away 





Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.




Shooting

		From

		Joe Gullage

		To

		Jason Power; Lynn Downton; Laurie Crowe; Scott Haye; Shawna Walsh

		Recipients

		JasonP@rnc.gov.nl.ca; lynndownton@rnc.gov.nl.ca; lauriecrowe@rnc.gov.nl.ca; SHaye@rnc.gov.nl.ca; ShawnaWalsh@rnc.gov.nl.ca





Call me 



Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.






